

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Nikko Co., LTd., FCC ID: CVTMR2D2TX, Assessment NO.: AN07T6938, Notice#1



changes on FCC
part on user ma...

From: M.Oohira
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 12:30 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: Nikko Co., LTd., FCC ID: CVTMR2D2TX, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6938, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Thanks for the reply.

Question #1
We have noted to add the statement.

Question #2
We will delete the first paragraph off on the current page concerning
FCC
and add the full statement as provided. Pls see attachment and confirm
if
our understanding is correct. If this is acceptable, we will resubmit
the
updated manual accordingly.

Lastly, apologies for our improper submission with the file size. We
take
note of this for future submission.

Thank you.

Minori
Nikko

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 11:58 AM
Subject: Nikko Co., LTd., FCC ID: CVTMR2D2TX, Assessment NO.: AN07T6938,
Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual (R2D2_EN-190607) does not contain user
information as specified in FCC15.21. Please update the manual to add
the
following statement:

"Any changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party
responsible for
compliance could void the user's authority to operate the equipment."

Question #2: The user manual ((R2D2_EN-190607) does not contain complete

statement as specified in FCC15.105(b). Please update the user manual to show the following complete statement:

"This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 15 of FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses, and can radiate radio frequency energy. If not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, it may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by tuning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try and correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna
- Increase the distance between the equipment and the receiver.
- Connect the equipment to outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help."

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.